

Message

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-03-16 10:55:59 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: RE: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

Yup – it will be updated with call info in a few minutes.

From: Jordan Penic [mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca]
Sent: March 16, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

Is this still on? It's listed as a hold in most people's calendar at the moment.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: March 15, 2017 6:07 PM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Ceiran Bishop
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

Daniel,

Works for us. We'll have folks prepared to discuss.

Cheers,

Jordan

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Ceiran Bishop; Jordan Penic
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY)
Subject: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi guys – we are working with our lawyers as they start to develop the legislation for the Fair Hydro Plan and they have some questions about the roles of the OEB and IESO in the RPP process. Would it be possible to have a call tomorrow in the early afternoon with the appropriate folks from both agencies?

Please let me know.

Thanks,

Daniel

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.